

**QUEENSFERRY COMMUNITY COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES OF REMOTE MEETING HELD 7pm ON 14<sup>th</sup> July 2020**

**Participants:** Cclrs E Lomas (presiding) Mrs K Chester Mrs P Connah, R Connah, Mrs C Jones, D. Wisinger & the Clerk.

Cllr. Lomas informed the participants that this was a courtesy remote meeting & delegated powers was still operative. As this meeting was zoom 40 mins being the allotted time.

**1) APOLOGIES:** Cllrs. G Coppack, D Dawson, K. Garret, Mrs. S. Salisbury T. Williams, Mrs S. Wynn.

**2) MINUTES** of remote meeting held 16 June 2020 & update circulated were taken as read & approved. Proposed by Cllr, D Wisinger & seconded Cllr. R Connah.

**3) Review of Electoral Arrangements in Flintshire**

As this was a final review & information had been pre-circulated to members, at present it only effected County Councillors – Queensferry & Sealand joined and known as Queensferry/Sealand. Town & Community councils would operate as normal at this stage.

**4) Financial information**

**Payments**

JDH Business Services Ltd £348.00

HMRC June Salary £132.30

Clerk's Salary £547.49

Transfer between accounts £1,000.00

Council approved these payments.

Receipts & payments from April – June together with the bank reconciliation had been pre-circulated.

**5) EMAILS & CORRESPONDENCE**

the emails & correspondence that had been pre-circulated were approved.

Summer Play scheme – funding had been ear-marked and enquiries would be made regarding practical issues.

**6 PLANNING APPLICATIONS:** Ref 061316 Location: Queensferry Campus - circulated to council.

Cllr. R Connah informed council that he would ensure that the proposed planning application regarding the proposal of a 30 social housing project in Mancot would come for the perusal of this council as it had impact on the wards.

Cllr. Connah advised objections be sent to the Authority, as this housing project would be built on a known flood plane,

**7) ISSUES AFFECTING THE WARDS:**

1) Cclr Wisinger would be making enquiries regarding the 20mph temporary traffic lights in the wards, and request that the speed limit is returned to 30mph.

2) Cclr. R. Connah informed council that the traffic lights at Chemistry Lane were being updated and major road works in Pentre could take 4 -6 weeks to complete.

**8) DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING: To be arranged.**

If the Community Centre was available it was suggested that a finance meeting followed by the AGM may take place. The Chairman of Sandycroft Community Centre to be consulted.

**Meeting concluded at 7.30 pm.**

